Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:58 AM

To: Jeff Slothower

Subject: RE: LP-07-00040 Big Buck Ridge

This is the record that was submitted to the HE a week prior to the hearing as part of the packet
for his review. | have not assembled the documentation submitted since that time. | am not
aware of any missing documents, but I like you, was not involved with the application until
recently. | have done my best to amalgamate the substantive hard copy and digital records
related to the file from a variety of sources. If something was inadvertently overlooked I will do
my best to rectify and clarify.

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

From: Jeff Slothower [mailto:Jslothower@Iwhsd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 7:22 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Doc Hansen

Subject: RE: LP-07-00040 Big Buck Ridge

Jeff

I am confused by this file. There were items admitted into the hearings examiner record that are not here including my
letter with exhibits. It also appears that some documents that are on the CDS website for this application are not
included in the pdf referred to below. Can you clarify what this is and whether it is the entire record.

Jeff

Jeff Slothower, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P.
P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

P. 509.925.6916

F. 509.343.3206

Email: jslothower@Iwhsd.com
Web: www.lwhsd.com

Notice: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the attorney-client communication
privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

Attachment Disclaimer: If this email has an attachment(s) Jeff Slothower and Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. take no
responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended recipient of the attachment or others after this email leaves
the Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. email server.



From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:35 PM

To: Jeff Slothower

Cc: Doc Hansen

Subject: LP-07-00040 Big Buck Ridge

LP-07-00040 Big Buck Ridge

1. The following files will be available until 5/5/2015:
1. LP-07-00040 Big Buck Ridge HE Record.pdf

The above link will pull down the record as submitted to the Hearings Examiner; which
contains, to the best of my knowledge, all substantive communication RE: the application.
Attached are items 14 & 15 as requested.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: 'Wayne Nelsen'

Subject: RE: Andrus

Jeff
| haven’t seen a response to this email yet. Can you please provide the two documents referenced below
Thanks

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



From: Jeff Slothower

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Jeff Watson (jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us)
Cc: Wayne Nelsen

Subject: Andrus

Jeff
Can you send me the letters/documents that are identified as index numbers 14 and 15?

Also | note that it isn’t until the comment letters from this spring that you have included emails in the record. My
understanding is that Ms. Andrus and Mr. Nelson communicated with Mr. Valoff and other members of KCDS by
email. Where are those emails?

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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



